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April 13, 1920.

Dear Sir,-

Mr. George A. Conley, a permanent Clerk

of this Department, appointed in 1903, has been tempor-

arily incapacitated from work, owing to an injury to

his ankle. I inclose herewith the necessary medicalIncl.

certificate, from Dr. Craig.

I am allowing Mr. Conley two weeks' leave

of absence, with pay. Mr. Conley has been absent 5

days during the previous 12 months.

Yours very truly,

Deputy Superintendent General.

Wa- Foran, Beq..

Secretary

Civil Service Commission.

Ottawa.
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